

Altametrics LLC

3191 Red Hill Ave.Suite 100, Costa Mesa, California 92626, United States

Date: July 15, 2024

To:

Federal Communication Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern,

Original FCC ID: 2BGSK-ECM10; Model Number: 1561E-IDT-C02F-ECM10, 1561E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 1041E-IDT-C02F-ECM10, 1041E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 1161E-IDT-C02F-ECM10, 1161E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 1515E-IDT-C02F-ECM10, 1515E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 1851E-IDT-C02F-ECM10, 1851E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 2151E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 2381E-IOT-C02F-ECM10, 2701E-IOT-C02F-ECM10

New FCC ID: 2BG4E-PPOSW; Model Number: PPOSW-15.6, POS-15.6, POSW-15.6, PPOS-15.6

This is to advise and officially, that we, **Altametrics LLC** hereby declare that the product same and only FCC ID, product name and model number difference as market requirement;

The original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment of the new FCC ID;

If you have any query, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,



Name / Title: Mohammed Baten / Product Manager

Company: Altametrics LLC

Address: 3191 Red Hill Ave.Suite 100, Costa Mesa, California 92626, United States

Phone: +1-714-794-3715

Fax: N/A

E-Mail: msbaten@altametrics.com